From: Wayne Gibson

To: Diana Hawryluk

Cc: Lorrie Snook; Laurie Shalley; Janine Daradich; Emmaline Hill; Jill Sveinson; Craig Lederhouse
Subject: RE: FOR URGENT APPROVAL: NR JAM Legacy Review Engagement

Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 9:19:31 AM

Attachments: image001.jpg

Thanks Diana, | will make that edit.

From: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU @regina.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 8:56 AM

To: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>

Cc: Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca>; Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY @regina.ca>; Janine Daradich
<JRDARADI@regina.ca>; Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>;
Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO @regina.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR URGENT APPROVAL: NR JAM Legacy Review Engagement
16(1)(a)(b)

D

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 8:34 AM

To: Diana Hawryluk <DHAWRYLU@regina.ca>

Cc: Lorrie Snook <LSNOOK@regina.ca>; Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY @regina.ca>; Janine Daradich
<JRDARADI@regina.ca>; Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>;
Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO @regina.ca>

Subject: FOR URGENT APPROVAL: NR JAM Legacy Review Engagement

Hi Diana,

Hoping to get your approval or feedback for the attached news release as soon as possible.
Emmaline has reviewed and | have made revisions accordingly.

Thanks much!

Wayne

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>

Sent: Sunday, April 4, 2021 12:57 PM

To: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>

Cc: Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY®@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse
<CLEDERHO@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: FOR APPROVAL: NR JAM Legacy Review Engagement

My apologies for the delay in replying. This is excellent. 16(1)(@)(b)
16(1)(a)(b)

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 31, 2021 5:34 PM

To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>

Cc: Laurie Shalley <LSHALLEY@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse
<CLEDERHO@regina.ca>

Subject: FOR APPROVAL: NR JAM Legacy Review Engagement




Importance: High
Hi Emmaline,
Please see the draft NR attached for launch of the Be Heard project page on April 6.

Thanks to all,
Wayne

Wayne Gibson, ECPC

Senior Communications Strategist
Citizen Experience
P:306.519.2697

E: wg bson@regina.ca
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REGINA | City of Regina RELEASE

Infinite Horizons

Regina, April 7, 2021
News Release

City Invites Community Conversation on Macdonald Legacy
The City of Regina invites you to tell your story.

Today, the City launches an online space on Be Heard Regina for community conversation
on the legacy of Sir John A. Macdonald. The intent is to foster understanding and telling a
complete story of Macdonald’s legacy, both his contributions to Canada as prime minister
and founder of Confederation as well as the harmful impact his policies have had on
Indigenous peoples and other ethno-cultural communities.

“Telling the full story of Macdonald’s legacy and supporting Regina residents in increased
understanding is an important part of the City’s responsibilities as an institution engaged in
Truth and Reconciliation,” says Mayor Sandra Masters. “As we acknowledge the scars of
our community’s past and examine systemic issues still present in our society today, having
honest and respectful dialogue enables us to be more informed and empathetic citizens.”

Residents impacted by Macdonald’s legacy are encouraged to visit beheard.regina.ca to
share their own stories, the stories of their families or to deepen their understanding of
Canada’s past. Through this, we hope to relearn a more inclusive history and the
experiences of Regina’s people.

These conversations follow City Council’s decision on March 31 to approve temporary
relocation of the John A. Macdonald statue from Victoria Park. The statue will be moved into
storage during this period of continued public consultation.

Discussions are ongoing with potential partners to determine an appropriate new location for
the statue. A follow-up report to Council recommending the new location is to be delivered
by Q1 2022 or earlier.

The City will begin preparing for relocation of the statue immediately, and it is likely to
commence within a month’s time. Administration will ensure that the statue is transported
safely and securely into storage in accordance with civic art collections standards. A public
art collection curator will be on site to ensure due care and attention.

- 30-

Media contact:
mediarelations@regina.ca

306-777-7486

News Releases are available at Regina.ca




From: Dagan Harding

To: Mark Sylvestre

Cc: Emmaline Hill; Emma Morris
Subject: Re: JAM removal

Date: Monday, April 12, 2021 2:05:01 PM
Brad Bellegarde?

> On Apr 12, 2021, at 2:00 PM, Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca> wrote:
>

S ce s confrmed, 8NB)

> Mark Sylvestre

> Coordinator , Cultural Development

> Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department

> (W) 306 535-2758

> msylvest@regina.ca

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Dagan Harding <DHARDING(@regina.ca>

> Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 1:51 PM

> To: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>

> Cc: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca>
> Subject: JAM removal

>

> Hey Mark,

>

> Just ing our conversation earlier that I will be at the JAM to help setup the barricades at 6 am

> See you tomorrow at 6.
>

> Dagan




From: Mark Sylvestre

To: Wayne Gibson; Emmaline Hill; Emma Morris
Cc: Craig Lederhouse
Subject: RE: ML - JAM Statue
Date: Friday, April 9, 2021 9:13:03 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image003.jpg

Thanks Wayne, SS@D)

16(1)  We will get to work on completing the rest of the Q & A.
...Mark
Mark Sylvestre
Coordinator, Cultural Development
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department
(W) 306 535-2758
msylvest@regina.ca

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 9:02 AM

To: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>; Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Emma Morris
<EMORRIS@regina.ca>

Cc: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>

Subject: ML - JAM Statue

Hi Mark

Thanks,

Wayne Gibson, ECPC

Senior Communications Strategist
Citizen Experience

P: 306.519.2697

E: wg bson@regina.ca

Regina.ca




From: Janine Daradich

To: Diana Hawryluk

Cc: Laurie Shalley; Emmaline Hill; Mark Sylvestre
Subject: FW: Sir John A Macdonald Statue Removal
Date: Friday, April 9, 2021 11:29:10 AM

Hello Diana

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Regards,
Diana



From: Mark Sylvestre

To: Bradley Bellegarde
Cc: Emmaline Hill; Emma Morris; Wayne Gibson
Subject: RE: JAM Removal
Date: Thursday, April 8, 2021 8:26:48 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Hi Brad, | just called to chat, is my understanding correct?
Mark Sylvestre

Coordinator, Cultural Development

Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department

(W) 306 535-2758

msylvest@regina.ca

From: Bradley Bellegarde <BBELLEGA@regina.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 8:24 AM

To: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST@regina.ca>

Cc: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson
<WGIBSON@regina.ca>

Subject: Re: JAM Removal

Good morning mark,

Brad Bellegarde

Cultural Diversity & Indigenous Relations Advisor
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department
P: 306.531.8880

F: 306.777.6828

E: bbellegba@regina.ca
Regina.ca

From: Mark Sylvestre <MSYLVEST @regina.ca>

Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 7:46 AM

To: Bradley Bellegarde <BBELLEGA@regina.ca>

Cc: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Emma Morris <EMORRIS@regina.ca>; Wayne Gibson

<WGIBSON@regina.ca>
Subject: JAM Removal




Thanks...Mark
Mark Sylvestre

Coordinator, Cultural Development

Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department
(W) 306 535-2758

msylvest@regina.ca




From: Desirae Bernreuther

To: Emmaline Hill

Subject: RE: John A Macdonald statue moved
Date: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 1:40:28 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

16(1)(a)(b)

D

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 1:39 PM

To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU @regina.ca>
Subject: RE: John A Macdonald statue moved

Do you need anything else from us D?

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU @regina.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 1:12 PM

To: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>

Cc: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Debbie
Herperger <DHERPERG@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: John A Macdonald statue moved

Hi all.
16(1)(b)

D

From: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 12:30 PM

To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>; Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU @regina.ca>

Cc: Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson <JSVEINSO @regina.ca>; Debbie
Herperger <DHERPERG@regina.ca>

Subject: RE: John A Macdonald statue moved

Hi Desirae,

Here is the statement that we will be sharing on social media this afternoon. Jill has approved.
This morning, the Sir John A. Macdonald statue was moved from Victoria Park into temporary
storage, in accordance with City Council’s direction on March 31, 2021.

A public art collection curator was on site to ensure that the statue was properly handled and
safely transported to storage until it can be re-installed in a new location. The City will continue
to explore new locations for the statue where additional context about Macdonald’s legacy can
be added. A recommendation is to be before City Council by early 2022.

The City invites you to visit Be Heard Regina to learn and participate in the conversation about
Macdonald’s legacy. Visit beheard.regina.ca

Thanks,

Wayne

From: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:31 AM

To: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNREU @regina.ca>
Cc: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO@regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson



<JSVEINSO@regina.ca>; Debbie Herperger <DHERPERG@regina.ca>
Subject: RE: John A Macdonald statue moved

From: Desirae Bernreuther <DBERNRE regina.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 10:30 AM
To: Emmaline Hill <EHILL@regina.ca

Cc: Wayne Gibson <WGIBSON@regina.ca>; Craig Lederhouse <CLEDERHO @regina.ca>; Jill Sveinson

<JSVEINSO @regina.ca>; Debbie Herperger <DHERPERG @regina.ca>
Subject: John A Macdonald statue moved

Importance: High
Hi Emmaline,

Desirae Bernreuther
Media Relations Consultant
Citizen Experience

P: 306.777.7486

C: 306.530.0970

E: dbernreu@regina.ca

Regina.ca




From: Mark Sylvestre

To: Jose Jara

Cc: Wayne Gibson; Emmaline Hill; Emma Morris; Dagan Harding; Bradley Bellegarde
Subject: Sir John A Macdonald Sign

Date: Tuesday, April 13, 2021 1:40:17 PM

Attachments: image001.png

JAM Removal Notification Sign 4493.jpg
JAM Legacy review Sign .jpg

Hi Jose, this note is to advise you that this morning the Sir John
Macdonald Statue was removed from Victoria Park. Thanks for your
help on the barricades, the crew were very helpful.

Mark

Mark Sylvestre

Coordinator, Cultural Development

Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department
(W) 306 535-2758

msylvest@regina.ca




Recognizing that this statue
represents a harmful legacy to
members of our community, the

City of Regina is reaching out to
Indigenous Elders, Métis Old Ones,

artists and community members

as well as other cultural groups
and the broader public to guide our

response. Please visit
Regina.ca/legacyreview
for further information.
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